BJCC Meeting Minutes - 10/20/21

Board Attendees: Mrs. Adrienne Baldassare (AB), Mr. Peter Hall (PH), Mr. Tim Talarico (TT)

Members: Jane and Scott Thomas, George Benjamin, Brion Benjamin, Scott Degler

Members virtual on MS Teams: Ralph Rothenberger, Jake Sweitzer

Location: Clubhouse

Meeting Called to Order 7:01 pm

Meeting minutes from 9/15/21 were reviewed and approved by quorum.

Treasurer report was provided by AB and was reviewed and approved by quorum.

Old Business

- TT gives a big shout out and thank you for anyone that volunteers at the club during all the fundraising events.
- 150 fish still in the pond, so come down. Fall limit is 3 per day, 12 per week.
- Light is on timer now, so when light goes off cast out and when it comes on reel in and go home.
- Dock is secure at this time. Be safe out there.
- Fall clean-up is getting scheduled. We need to expand the corporate sign board
 manifold and getting some heavy duty weed whacking done. There is also a tree is down
 at the clubhouse preventing access to the parking lot. Bring chainsaw down if you want
 and get busy.
- Food stand is getting cleaned out October 30th if you need service hours. AB will send reminders out to members since only 75% of members completed the service hours.

New Business

- Surveyors coming out, TT to walk around with them so we can get the property posted, since hunting season is ongoing.
- Troop 161 will be on location October 29-31. AB said its strictly a service weekend and the troops will be giving it their all cleaning up the trails.
- TT wants to do a potluck Christmas party for club members.
- TT don't know about adding more fish, but we are talking about bringing back the catfish to the pond, but only the kind of catfish that don't eat frogs. TT wants to add the special catfish by November, motion passed.
- Membership stuff sent out in December of this year, because in past years everything started late.
- AB said Topton Fish & Game wants to have their Rodeo again next year at our pond.
 Their meeting is in February they asked BJCC if they could attend or let them know by
 then. We will have our own Adult and children rodeo and schedule it with Topton to
 benefit our members.
- TT said maybe we move the easter egg hunt to the fire company because we don't have much parking. We need to figure out sign-ups. Easter Egg hunt is on next year.

- We STILL don't have any catch and release on trout. Keep your trout when you catch them.
- Night Fish is on too next year, its going to stay in October next year because its just too damn hot in September anymore.
- Cornhole Tournament WILL happen this upcoming year, TT has been practicing at home daily and on a strict cardio training plan to prepare for this.
- AB said no more stocking from the dock, the fish get knocked out and traumatized. Stocking needs to occur from sides of pond.
- TT said he has a new tractor from his neighbor (\$100), so the club is now running TWO
 (2) mowers henceforth, living the dream. We getting a new dock next year too. We need a new Aerator as well.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:37 pm.

Next meeting tentatively scheduled for December 1, 2021, 7 pm, at the Ruscombmanor Fire Company. More to come on date, because everyone is travelling around Thanksgiving.